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TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Phillip M. Demery
Director of Public Works

STAFF

CONTACT: Bret Stewart, 568-3232
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SUBJECT: Proposed Establishment of a 1-Hour Parking Zone on Madrid Road, in the Isla Vista Area.
Third Supervisorial District.

RECOMMENDATION C.A. Recommendation:

That the Board of Supervisors adopt a resolution establishing a 1-Hour parking zone on Madrid Road east of Embarcadero
Del Norte, in effect Monday through Friday, excluding holidays, from 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

ALIGNMENT WITH BOARD STRATEGIC PLAN
The recommendation is primarily aligned with Goal #2: Ensure the public health and safety and provide essential
infrastructure.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY AND DISCUSSION

The one hour parking is currently established in the zone being considered. However, a recent review of our files revealed that
no valid resolution exists for this location. Adoption of the proposed resolution will allow enforcement of the 1-Hour zone at
the following location as well as the business district in Isla Vista:

On the north side of Madrid Road from a point 86 feet east of the centerline of Embarcadero
Del Norte to a point 218 feet east of the centerline of Embarcadero Del Norte.

MANDATES AND SERVICE LEVELS
No mandates or service levels are affected by this action.

FISCAL AND FACILTIES IMPACTS
No cost is associated with this item.

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS
Please provide a certified copy of the minute order/executed document for pick up to the attention of Kathleen Dowd,
Public Works Traffic Section

CONCURRENCE
County Counsel

Attachments: #1 Vicinity Map
#2 Resolution
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